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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 

 

March 16, 2015 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
  

RFP#:7549368 

 

Title: Electronic Health Records (EHR) Data Consultant 
 

Bid Closing Date & Time: April 2, 2015 at 10:00 AM (ET) 

      

 
 

Notice to Vendors:  

 

ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE 

RESPONSES.  

 

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED. 

 

 

 

 
________________________________ 

David J. Francis 

Interdepartmental Project Manager 
 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 

posted. 
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Vendor Questions for RFP # 7549368 Electronic Health Records (EHR) Data 

Consultant 

Question 1:     Will the Department please indicate if the Consultant will need to be 

located onsite at one of the RICCC sites?  

 Answer to question 1:  No, the HER Data Consultant will not be located at 

any of the RICCC sites. 

 

Question 2:   List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of 

Reference, Bill of Materials required. 

 

Answer to question 2:  

Please refer to RFP # 7549368 Electronic Health Records (EHR) Data 

Consultant, which is available on the Purchasing Website. 

http://www.purchasing.ri.gov/bidding/BidSearch.aspx 

 

 

Question 3:  Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email. 

 

 Answer to question 3: 

All information regarding RFP # 7549368 Electronic Health Records 

(EHR) Data Consultant  is available on the Purchasing Website. 

http://www.purchasing.ri.gov/bidding/BidSearch.aspx 

 

 

Question 4:  Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender. 

 

Answer to question 4:   

USA only. Vendors need to be local to allow them  

to visit all the RICCC sites on a regular basis. 

 

 

 

Question 5: Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines? 

 

 

Answer to question 5:  

Please refer to the RFP and the State’s General  

Conditions of Purchase, which is available on the Purchasing Website.  

http://www.purchasing.ri.gov/bidding/BidSearch.aspx 
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Question 6:  Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? 

   

 

Answer to question 6: No. 

 

 

 

 

Question 7: Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? 

 

    

   

Answer to question 7:  

All information regarding RFP # 7549368 Electronic Health Records  

(EHR) Data Consultant is available on the Purchasing Website.  

http://www.purchasing.ri.gov/bidding/BidSearch.aspx 

 

 

 

 

Question 8:    Estimated budget for this Purchase?   

  
 

 Answer to question 8: NA 

 

 

 

 


